DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES KARACHI



BIDDING DOCUMENT

Single Stage – One Envelope Procedure As per Rule 46 (1) of SPPR, 2010 (Frame Work Contract)

IFB / NIT No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated: 09 October 2024

Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items (Ref. No: DUHS/DP/2024/289)

TABLE OF CONTENTS					
Α.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	2			
1.	Introduction	2			
2.	The Bidding Procedure	3			
3.	The Bidding Documents	3			
4.	Preparation of Bids	4			
5.	Submission of Bids	7			
6.	Opening and Evaluation of Bids	8			
7.	Award of Contract	13			
В.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	15			
1.	Definitions	15			
2.	Application	15			
3.	Technical Specifications / Standards	15			
4.	Use of Contract Documents and Information	16			
5.	Patent Rights	16			
6.	Ensuring Storage Arrangements	16			
7. 8.	Inspections, Tests and Training	16			
	Delivery and Documents	17			
9. 10.	Insurance	17 17			
10.	Transportation Incidental Services	17			
12.	Warranty / Guarantee	17			
13.	Payment	18			
14.	Assignment	18			
15.	Delays in the Bidder's Performance	18			
16.	Penalties / Liquidated Damages	18			
17.	Termination for Default	19			
18.	Force Majeure	19			
19.	Termination for Insolvency	20			
20.	Termination for Convenience	20			
21	Resolution of Disputes	20			
22.	Governing Language	20			
23.	Applicable Law	21			
24.	Notices	21			
25.	Taxes & Duties	21			
C:	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	22			
D:	BID DATA SHEET	23			
E :	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	25			
F:	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	29			
G:	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	30			
Н:	SAMPLE FORMS	40			
1.	Performance Guarantee / Security Form	41			
2.	Manufacturer's Authorization Form	42			
3.	Contract Form	43			
3.	Integrity Pact	44			
I:	BID FORM & PRICE SCHEDULE	45			
1.	Bid Form	45			
2.	Price Schedules	46			
Form A	Compliance Sheet / Technical Evaluation Sheet	47			
Form B	Past Experience / Performance	48			
Form C	Financial Evaluation Sheet	49			

A: Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

1. INTRODUCTION

1 SOURCE OF FUNDS

- 1.1 The Procuring agency has allocated funds / received / applied for loan / grant / federal / provincial / local government funds from the source(s) indicated in the bid data sheet in various currencies towards the cost of the project / schemes specified in the bidding data and it is intended that part of the proceeds of this loan / grant / funds / will be applied to eligible payments under the contract for which these bidding documents are issued.
- 1.2 Payment by the Fund will be made by procuring agency from university funds or only at the request of the Procuring agency and upon approval by the Government of Sindh., and in case of a project will be subject in all respect to the terms and conditions of the agreement. The Project Agreement prohibits a withdrawal from the allocated fund account for the purpose of any payment to persons or entities, or for any import of goods, if such payment or import, to the knowledge of the Federal Government / Sindh Government, is prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations. No party other than the Procuring agency shall derive any rights from the Project Agreement or have any claim to the allocated fund proceeds.

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1. This Invitation for Bids is open to all original Manufacturers, within Pakistan and abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.2. Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids.
- 2.3. Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.4. Bidder intend to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a Joint Venture (JV) or Consortium shall not be eligible, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 2.5. Bidder should not be eligible to bid if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization in accordance with sub **clause 35.1.**

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

3.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. For this purpose, the term "Goods" includes any Goods that are the subject of this Invitation for Bids and the term "Services" shall include related services such as transportation, insurance etc.

The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the "related services" are supplied. Goods are produced through manufacturing or processing, or substantial and major assembly of ingredients / components, a commercially recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

2. THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

- 4. Single stage One envelope procedure
 - 4.1 Bids shall be accepted under the single stage one envelope procedure defined in the SPP Rules 2010 at Clause 46(1).
 - 4.2 The bids shall be opened in the presence of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.
 - 4.3 The Bids shall be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation / qualification criteria specified in these bidding documents besides any other factor deemed to be relevant by the procuring agency subject to provision of Rule 44 of SPP Rules 2010;

3. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5. CONTENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5.1 The Bidding Documents:

In addition to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice, the bidding documents include:

- i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB);
- ii. General Conditions of Contract (GCC);
- iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC);
- iv. Schedule of Requirements;
- v. Technical Specifications;
- vi. Contract Form;
- vii. Manufacturer's Authorization Form;
- viii. Performance Guarantee Form;
- ix. Bid Form: and
- x. Price Schedules.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Bidding Documents, the Bidding Documents shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to furnish complete information

required in the bidding documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents may result in rejection.

6. AMENDMENT / CLARIFICATION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 6.1 An interested bidder, who has obtained bidding documents, may request for clarification of contents of the bidding document in accordance with the Rule 23(1) of SPP Rules, 2010.
- 6.2 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring Agency may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the bidding documents by amendment.
- All prospective bidders that have received the bidding documents will be notified the amendment(s) in writing, which will be binding on them.
- 6.4 In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time to take the amendment(s) into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for submission of the bids.

4. PREPARATION OF BIDS

7. LANGUAGE OF BID

7.1 Preparation of Bids

The bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

8. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

- 8.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Bid Form;
 - (b) Price Schedule;
 - (c) Documentary evidence to the effect that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted;
 - (d) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services as defined in clause-3 and conform to the bidding documents; and
 - (e) Bid Security.

9. BID PRICES

- 9.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Form and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 9.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed not to be included in the Bid.
- 9.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Form shall be the total price of the Bid excluding any discounts offered.
- 9.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Form.
- 9.5 Prices proposed in the Price Schedule Forms for Goods, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) Price Schedule For Goods offered from within the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (i) Detailed Specification of Stores
 - (ii) Model / Cat No.
 - (iii) Name of Manufacturer.
 - (iv) Country of Origin
 - (v) Quantity of Stores
 - (vi) Unit
 - (vii) the unit price of the goods quoted on delivered duty paid (DDP) basis, including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of goods, or on the previously imported goods of foreign origin;
 - (viii) If there is no mention of taxes, the offered/quoted price will be considered as inclusive of all prevailing taxes/duties. The benefit of exemption from or reduction in the GST or other taxes during the contract period shall be passed on to the Procuring Agency; and
 - (ix) the total price for the item.
- 9.6 Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as nonresponsive and shall be rejected.
- 9.7 If it was proved during the contract period that bidder has supplied the contracted item(s) to any other purchasing agency in Pakistan at the prices lower than the contracted prices, the balance amount will be deducted from the bill and / or security deposit of the bidder.

10. BID CURRENCIES

10.1 Prices shall be quoted in Pak Rupees unless otherwise specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

11. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

- 11.1 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods in the Procuring Agency's country;
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within the Procuring Agency's country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Bidder's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - (d) that the Bidder meets the evaluation & qualification criteria of bidding document.

12. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 12.1 Pursuant to ITB Clause 8, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods and services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 12.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods; and
 - (b) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 12.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to ITB Clause 12.3(b) above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it

demonstrates to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

13. BID SECURITY

- 13.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet and SCC. Unsuccessful bidders' Bid Security will be returned soon after approval of the successful Bidder. The successful Bidder's Bid Security will be discharged upon signing of contract and furnishing the Performance Security bond, duly guaranteed by a scheduled bank.
- 13.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period.
- 13.3 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 13.4 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:
 - (i) to sign the Contract; or
 - (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract.

14. BID VALIDITY

- 14.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 14.2 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

15. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

15.1 Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, alternative bids shall not be considered.

5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS (Not applicable in case of bid submission on EPADS)

16. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 16.1 The Bidder shall prepare an original and the number of copies of the bid indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL BID" and "COPY OF BID," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 16.2 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and Number of this bidding process indicated in the Bid Data Sheet; and

- (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 16.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

17. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- 17.1 Bids must be submitted by the bidders and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 17.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend this deadline for submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and the Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

18. LATE BID

18.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

19. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

19.1 The Bidder may after its submission withdraw prior to the expiry of the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.

6. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

20. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 20.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to ITB Clause 18.
- 20.3 Bids that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.

21. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

21.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the

response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

22. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

- 22.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- 22.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to ITB Clause 23 the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, and Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 22.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

23. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 22.
- 23.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) basis inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes/levies (excluding GST) and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 23.3 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will take into account, in addition to the bid price quoted, one or more of the following factors, and quantified in ITB Clause 24:

(a) Incidental costs

Incidental costs provided by the bidder will be added by Procuring Agency to the bid price at the final destination.

(b) Delivery schedule offered in the bid

The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered / shipped within an acceptable range of weeks specified in the Schedule of Requirement.

(c) Deviations in payment schedule from that specified in the Special Conditions of Contract

Bidders shall state their bid price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Bids will be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Bidders are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in bid price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring Agency may consider the alternative payment schedule offered by the selected Bidder.

23.4 For the purpose of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, price shall be converted into Pakistani Rupees. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate prevailing seven working days before the date of opening of the bids, as notified by the National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) / State Bank of Pakistan (SBP).

24. QUALIFICATION & EVALUATION CRITERIA

24.1 **Qualification Criteria**

S#	Qualification Criteria	Requirement
1	Original Tender Purchase Receipt / Pay Order of Tender Fee	Mandatory
2	Conforming technical specifications of the goods (Form A)	Mandatory
3	Authorization letter from Manufacturer of Goods / Distributor / Agent	Mandatory
4	Technical Bid / Proposal on Bidder's Letterhead duly signed and stamped.	Mandatory
5	Bid Security of required amount and in prescribed shape	Mandatory
6	Bid Form on Bidder's Letterhead duly signed and stamped.	Mandatory
7	Price Schedule(s) on Bidder's Letterhead duly signed and stamped.	Mandatory
8	Complete Bidding Document, duly signed and stamped on its each/every page as acceptance of terms & conditions	Mandatory
9	Compliance to Bid Validity Period	Mandatory
10	Compliance to the Delivery Schedule	Mandatory
11	Compliance to the Payment Terms	Mandatory
12	Valid General Sales Tax AND Income Tax Registration with Active Tax Payer Status on FBR website (for supply of goods)	Mandatory

S#	Qualification Criteria	Requirement
13	Affidavit on stamp paper of Rs. 100/- duly notarized to the effect that: i. The bidder is neither blacklisted nor suspended by any National / International, including Provincial and Federal Government. ii. Any director or owner of the bidding company is not awarded any punishment from any Court of Law. iii. Bidder has submitted the correct and complete information along with the bid/offer. If any document / information are found forged / engineered / fake / bogus at any stage, the bidder may be declared as Blacklisted in accordance with law and the performance guarantee and payment, if any may be forfeited.	Mandatory
14	Minimum Five (05) Satisfactory Performance Certificate(s) issued by any reputed Public or Private Sector Lab Diagnostic Center / Hospital in Pakistan for supplying the goods of similar nature and complexity for which tender have been invited during last 3 years ending on the deadline for bid submission. (Form B)	Mandatory
15	The average annual turnover in the preceding 3 financial years should not be less than Rs. 35 million demonstrated through Income tax returns / Original bank certificate. (Form C)	Mandatory

NOTE:

The Procuring Agency (DUHS) is a Non-Profit organization (NPO), hence rates shall be quoted excluding GST.

24.2 Evaluation Criteria

i. Technical Evaluation of Bids

- a) The bids disqualified / not responsive to the **Mandatory Qualification Criteria** provided in ITB Clause 24.1 shall not be eligible for further Technical or Financial Evaluation.
- b) Joint Venture / Consortium Bids, Conditional Bids, Telegraphic Bids, Bids not accompanied by Bid Security of required amount and form, bids received after specific date and time and bids of Blacklisted firms shall be treated as rejected / non-responsive.
- c) The bids shall be evaluated and compared only on **Itemized Basis** (Section G Technical Specifications).
- d) Evaluation shall be based on the record/documentary evidence submitted by the bidder.
- e) Bids should be fully responsive to the technical specifications of the goods.
- f) Goods shall be evaluated as per the sample furnished or demo provided by the bidder for physical verification / technical evaluation.

ii. Financial Evaluation of Bids:

- a) Financial bids of the technically responsive/qualified bidders shall be considered only.
- b) Bids not accompanied by the Bid Security of the required amount and form shall be rejected.
- c) Purchaser shall not be responsible for any erroneous calculation of taxes and all differences arising out shall be fully borne by the Successful Bidder.
- d) The bidder whose offered rate is found lowest amongst other technically qualified bidders shall be considered for acceptance of the offer provided that it fulfills the laid down terms and conditions of the tender.

25. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 25.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- 25.2 Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

26. REJECTION OF BIDS

26.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.

27. RE-BIDDING

27.1 If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

28. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

28.1 The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least three days prior to the award of procurement contract.

24 AWARD OF CONTRACT

29. ACCEPTANCE OF BID AND AWARD CRITERIA

29.1 The bidder with lowest evaluated bid under clause 22, 23 & 24, if not in conflict with any other law, rules, regulations or policy of the Government, will be awarded the contract within the original or extended period of bid validity.

30. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES

30.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

31. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 31.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation of delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 31.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - i. the technical quality or details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - ii. the terms and conditions of the Contract and;
 - iii. anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder.

32. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

32.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.

33. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 33.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 33.2 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.35% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

34. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

34.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.

34.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.

35. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

- 35.1 (a) the Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract to the detriment of the Procuring Agency, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial noncompetitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Agency of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) the Procuring Agency will take all possible administrative / legal measures if it is found that the Bidder recommended for award was / is engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practice(s) before or after signing of the contract resulting into the conviction of the proprietor under criminal case besides blacklisting of the firm either indefinitely or for such period of time as may be determined by the Procuring Agency.
 - (c) will declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, for the award of a Contract if it, at any time, determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing a Contract.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

1. DEFINITIONS

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, furniture, fixture, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, fixations, training and initial maintenance, printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the Procuring Agency, transportation of goods up to the desired destinations and other such obligations of the Bidder covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.
 - (h) "The Bidder" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (i) "Day" means official working day excluding national holidays.

2. APPLICATION

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS / STANDARDS

3.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications, and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the concerned institution.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be' necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.3 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

5.1 The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. ENSURING STORAGE ARRANGEMENTS

6.1 To ensure storage arrangements for the intended supplies, the Bidder shall inform the Procuring Agency at least two weeks prior to the arrival of the consignments at its store/warehouse. However, in case no space is available at its store/warehouse at the time of supply, the Procuring Agency shall, seven days prior to such a situation, inform the Bidder, in writing, of the possible time-frame of availability of space by which the supplies could be made. In case the Bidder abides by the given time frame, he will not be penalized for delay.

7. INSPECTIONS AND TESTS

- 7.1 The Procuring agency or its representative(s) shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring agency. SCC and the Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and tests the Procuring agency requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring agency shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 7.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier, at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency
- 7.3 Should any inspected or tested Goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring agency may reject the Goods, and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected Goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to the Procuring agency.
- 7.4 The Procuring agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the

Goods after the Goods' arrival in the Procuring agency's country shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the Goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Procuring agency or its representative prior to the Goods' shipment from the country of origin.

7.5 Nothing in GCC Clause 7 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

8. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS

8.1 The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are specified in SCC.

9. INSURANCE

9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered to the Procuring Agency after the payment of all taxes and customs duty, cess, octroi charges etc. Risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after the delivery of these goods has been made to the Procuring Agency. Hence, payment of insurance premium, if any, shall be the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. TRANSPORTATION

- 10.1 The Bidder shall arrange such transportation of the goods as is required to prevent them from damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 10.2 The goods shall be supplied at the consignees end (Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi) as per Schedule of Requirements on the risk and cost of the Bidder. Transportation including loading/unloading of goods shall be the responsibility of Bidder.

11. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

11.1 The Bidder will be required to provide to the Procuring Agency incidental services the cost of which should be included in the total bid price.

12. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE

- 12.1 The term period of warranty / guarantee means the period of twelve (12) months or in accordance with extended warranty period form the date on which the Stores have been put into operation and demonstrated to the University staff. In any case this period shall not exceed six months beyond the warranty expiration period from the date of taking-over of goods.
- During the period of warranty / guarantee, the Contractor shall remedy, at his / her expense, all defects in design, materials, and workmanship that may develop or are revealed under normal use of the goods upon receiving written notice from the University; the notice shall indicate in what respect the goods are faulty.
- 12.3 The previsions of this Clause include all the expenses that the Contractor may have to incur for delivery and installation / fixation of such replacement parts,

material and equipment as are needed for satisfactory operation of the goods at the Procuring agency's premises.

12.4 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.

13. PAYMENT

13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract are specified in SCC.

14. ASSIGNMENT

14.1 The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 15.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Agreement.
- 15 2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 15.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

16. PENALTIES / LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

16.1 Subject to GCC Clause 18, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Procuring agency shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring agency may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 17.

17. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 17.1 The Procuring agency, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:
 - (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring agency pursuant to GCC Clause 15; or
 - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
 - (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring agency has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.

For the purpose of this clause:

"corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.

"fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Borrower, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Borrower of the benefits of free and open competition.

17.2 In the event the Procuring agency terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 17.1, the Procuring agency may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring agency for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

18. FORCE MAJEURE

- 18.1 Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 15, 16, and 17, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 18.2 For purposes of this clause, "Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but are not restricted to, acts of the Procuring agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 18.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring agency in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring agency in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably

practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

19. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

19.1 The Procuring agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring agency.

20. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

- 20.1 The Procuring agency, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- 20.2 The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency may elect:
 - (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
 - (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

21. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 21.1 The Procuring agency and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring agency and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in SCC. These mechanisms may include, but are not restricted to, conciliation mediated by a third party, adjudication in an agreed manner and/or arbitration.

22. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

22.1 The Contract shall be written in the language specified in SCC. Subject to GCC Clause 23, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract which are exchanged by the parties shall be written in the same language.

23. APPLICABLE LAW

23.1 The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Procuring agency's country (Islamic Republic of Pakistan), unless otherwise specified in SCC.

24. NOTICES

- Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing or by cable, telex, or facsimile and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified in SCC.
- 24.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

25 TAXES AND DUTIES

25.1 Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency in case of Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) basis (Excluding GST).

C: NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated: 09 October 2024

Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi, invites e-bids through E-Pak Acquisition and Disposable System (EPADS) and have Frame Work Contract on DDP Basis (Excluding GST) from the Manufacturers or authorized Agents / Distributors of Manufacturers available on the 'List of Active Taxpayers' of FBR/SRB (whichever is applicable) for the supply of following items. Bidding Documents containing detailed Terms and Conditions can be viewed/downloaded from https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/

S.No.	Description	Bidding	Tender Reference
		Procedure	No:
1.	Procurement of Dietary Items for OICD	Single Stage -	DUHS/DP/2024/287
		One Envelop	
2.	Procurement of Animal Feed &	Single Stage -	DUHS/DP/2024/288
	Miscellaneous Items.	One Envelop	
3.	Procurement of Reagents, Kits,	Single Stage -	DUHS/DP/2024/289
	Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables &	One Envelop	
	Disposable Items		
4.	Procurement of Cardiology / Cath Lab.	Single Stage -	DUHS/DP/2024/290
	and Ancillaries Items	Two Envelops	

Electronic Bids should be submitted through EPADS only. Manual bids shall not be received. Interested bidders are required to register themselves on the EPAD System at the link https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration for submission of electronic bids.

The bids, prepared in accordance with the instructions given in the bidding documents, must be submitted on EPADS by <u>30 October 2024 at 11:30 Hrs.</u> The original instrument of tender fee Rs. 2,000/- (Non-refundable) and bid security @ two percent (2%) of the total bid value must reach the procuring agency (Procurement Directorate at Library Block, Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi) before the deadline for submission of e-bids, which will be opened on the same day at 12:00 Hrs.

Note:

- a) For any query regarding e-bidding, please contact the Director Procurement Office at Tel: 021-38771111 (Ext. 4433).
- b) In case Govt. announces any public holiday or any unfavourable circumstances the tender/bids will be submitted and opened on the next working day, at the same venue and time.
- c) The purchaser reserves the right to reject any/all bids under the relevant provisions of SPP Rules 2010.
- d) In case of any difficulty, prospective bidders may contact the EPADS Helpline 051-111-137-237 during working days/hours.

Director Procurement Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi

D: Bid Data Sheet

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

INTRODUCTION

ITB 1.1 Name of Procuring Agency:

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi (DUHS).

ITB 1.1 Name of Project / Scheme Allocation Number:

Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items on Frame Work Contract Basis.

ITB 1.1 Name of Project/Scheme:

Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items on Frame Work Contract Basis

(Ref. No: DUHS/DP/2024/289)

NIT. No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated: 09 October 2024

ITB 1.1 Name of Contract:

Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables &

Disposable Items on Frame Work Contract Basis

(Ref. No: DUHS/DP/2024/289)

NIT. No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated: 09 October 2024

THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

Bids shall be accepted under the **Single Stage - One Envelope Procedure** as per rule 46 sub rule 1 of SPP Rules 2010.

PREPARATION OF BIDS

- **ITB 7.1** Language of the bid shall be English
- The price quoted shall be on **delivered duty paid (DDP) Basis** at Consignee's End (Excluding GST).

The Procuring Agency (DUHS) is a Non-Profit organization (NPO), hence rates shall be quoted excluding GST.

- **ITB 10.1** The price quoted shall be in **Pak Rupees.**
- The bidder shall furnish a bid security / earnest money equivalent to **TWO**PERCENT (2%) of the total bid price of bidder in the form of a Call Deposit,

 Bank Draft or a Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled bank of Pakistan, in

favour of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi. The bid security should be valid 28 days beyond the bid validity period.

- ITB 14.1 Bid validity period shall be 90 days.
- **ITB 15.1** Alternate Bids shall not be allowed.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The Bidder shall submit e-bids as an ORIGINAL through E-Pak Acquisition and Disposable System (EPADS) and ONE (01) Hard Copy shall be submitted before the opening of the e-bids.

ITB 16.2 (b) The identification of this bidding process is:

Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items (Frame Work Contract).

NIT. No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated: 09 October 2024

ITB 16.2 (c) Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

Electronic Bids should be submitted through E-Pak Acquisition and Disposable System (EPADS)

ITB 17.1 Deadline for bid submission: 30th October 2024 upto 11:30 Hrs.

OPENING & EVALUATION OF BIDS

ITB 20.1 The bid opening shall take place at:

Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

Date: 30th October 2024

Time: 12:00 Hrs.

CONTRACT AWARD

- **ITB 30.1** Qty. could be increased or decreased during the contract period (including extended period) according to the actual requirement besides excluding / dropping any item from the tendering process.
- The successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Security equivalent to <u>FIVE</u>

 <u>PERCENT (5%) of the total Contract amount</u> in the form of Call Deposit,

 Bank Draft or a Bank Guarantee issued by a scheduled bank of Pakistan, in
 favour of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.

E: Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)

1. DEFINITIONS (GCC CLAUSE 1)

GCC 1.1 (g)	The Procuring Karachi.	Agency	is	the	Dow	University	of	Health	Sciences,
GCC 1.1 (h)	The Bidder is: _	name and	ade	dress	of the	successful		ler)	

2. BID SECURITY (ITB CLAUSE 13)

ITB 13.1

The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its financial proposal/bid, refundable Bid Security in Pak Rupees @ 2% of the total bid value in the shape of Call Deposit, Bank Draft or a Bank Guarantee in the name of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi. The financial bid found deficient of the Bid Security will be rejected. No personal cheque in lieu thereof will be acceptable at any cost. The previous Bid Security, if any, will not be considered or carried forward. However, the Bid Security of the successful Bidder will be returned upon submission of Performance Security equal to 10% of the Contract amount that will remain with the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi till satisfactory completion of the Contract period. After delivery and acceptance of the Goods, the performance security shall be reduced to five (5) percent of the Contract Price to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations.

3. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS / STANDARDS (GCC CLAUSE 3)

GCC 3.1

The technical specifications of the goods provided in these bidding document are only for widest possible competition and not for favor any single contractor or supplier nor put others at a disadvantage. However, the brand name, catalogue No. / Name etc., if any, has only been used for the reference purpose. Goods offered "ATLEAST EQUIVALENT OR HAVING BETTER TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS" shall also be considered.

4. INSPECTIONS AND TESTS (GCC CLAUSE 7)

GCC 7.1, 7.2, 7.3 7.4 & 7.5 The goods received in the Dow University of Health Services, Karachi from the Bidder will be thoroughly inspected and examine by a Committee to make sure that the goods received conform to the specifications laid down in the bid documents and which have been approved by the Procurement Committee for procurement. The Committee will submit its inspection report, any deficiency pointed out by the Committee shall have to be rectified by the Bidder free of cost.

5. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS (GCC CLAUSE 8)

- GCC Clause 8.1 The Bidder shall provide the following documents at the time of delivery of goods to the Store / Warehouse of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi for verification duly completed in all respects:
 - i. Original copies of Delivery Note (Delivery Challan) (in duplicate) showing item's description, make, model, quantity as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable).
 - ii. Original copies of the Bidder's invoices (in duplicate) showing warranty, item's description, make, model as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable) per unit cost, and total amount.
 - iii. Original copies of the Sales Tax Invoices (where applicable) in duplicate showing item's description, quantity, per unit cost (without GST), amount of GST and total amount (with GST).
 - iv. Manufacturer's or Bidder's warranty certificate.
 - v. Inspection certificate issued by the nominated inspection committee along with Bidder's factory inspection report.
 - vi. Certificate of origin.

6. INSURANCE (GCC CLAUSE 9)

GCC 9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be on DDP basis at consignee's end under which risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after it has taken delivery of the goods. Hence insurance coverage is Bidder's responsibility.

7. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE (GCC CLAUSE 12)

- GCC 12.1 The goods shall be accompanied by manufacturer standard warranty / guarantee or 1 year or extended warranty, whichever is more.
- GCC 12.2 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.

8. PAYMENT (GCC CLAUSE 13)

- GCC 13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract shall be as follows:
 - (a) Payment shall be made in Pak Rupees.
 - (b) The payment will be made to the Bidder within 60 days of the receipt of original delivery challan(s) and invoice(s) in duplicate duly completed in all respect and signed and stamped by the Chairman of the Inspection

Committee. The Inspection Committee will prepare and submit a report of physical inspection with a certificate to the effect that the goods conform to the specifications laid down in the bidding documents.

9. PENALTIES/ LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (GCC CLAUSE 16)

GCC 16.1 In case deliveries are not completed within the time frame specified in the schedule of requirements / contract, a Show Cause Notice will be served on the Bidder which will be following by cancellation of the Contract to the extent of non-delivered portion of installments. No supplies will be accepted and the amount of Performance Guarantee / Security to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies of relevant installments will be forfeited. If the firm fails to supply the whole installments, the entire amount of Performance Guarantee/Security will be forfeited to the Government Account and the firm will be blacklisted at least for five years for future participation in bids:

The liquidated damage shall be 0.5 % per week or part thereof. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be 10% of the amount of contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the Procuring Agency shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

10. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES (GCC CLAUSE 21)

GCC 21.2 In the case of a dispute between the Procuring agency and the Supplier, the dispute shall be referred to the dispute resolution mechanism as defined in rule 31, 32 and 34 of the SPP Rules, 2010.

11. GOVERNING LANGUAGE (GCC CLAUSE 22)

GCC 22.1 The language of this Contract shall be ENGLISH.

12. APPLICABLE LAWS (GCC CLAUSE 23)

GCC 23.1 The Contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan and the Courts of Karachi - Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

13. NOTICES (GCC CLAUSE 24)

Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes:

Director Procurement
Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus)
Procurement Directorate at Library Block,
SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road,
Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.
Phone No: +92-21-99261497

Email: director.procurement@duhs.edu.pk

Bidder's address for notice purposes:

Name of Bidder:	
Name of Contact Person & Designation:	
Phone No:	
Fax No	
Mobile Phone No:	
Email Address	

14. TAXES AND DUTIES (GCC CLAUSE 25)

GCC 25.1 Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring Agency in case of Delivered Duty paid (DDP) basis.

The Procuring Agency (DUHS) is a Non-Profit organization (NPO), hence rates shall be quoted excluding GST.

F: Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule hereafter expressed the date of delivery required.

S#	Description of Goods	Required Delivery Schedule	Location
01.	As per the details of items attached in Section G – Technical Specifications	Delivery within 08 Weeks or earlier from the date of Contact Award	Ojha Campus of DUHS

G: Technical Specifications

Item No	Name Of Goods	Specification(s)	Accounti ng Unit	Pack Size	Required Quantity	
		Laboratory Store				
1	24 Hours Urine Container	For Measuring of 24 hrs Urine with Measurement labels 2.5 Liters	Nos	Each	3,000	Nos
2	Alcohol Swab	30 x 60 MM 2PLY One PadSaturated with 70% isopropyl alchol	Nos	Each	1,800,000	Nos
3	Biohazard Bags Size 31 x 38 (Red Bag)	31 x 38 autoclave able	KG	1000 Gram	1,000	KG
4	Butterfly needle 23 gauge	Scalp vein Infusion Set	Nos	Each	400,000	Nos
5	Butterfly needle 24 gauge	Scalp vein Infusion Set	Nos	Each	10,000	Nos
6	Container Stool D/r	(100ML) For Lab Collection of Samples with Stick	Nos	Each	100,000	No's
7	Container Urine C/s	Sterilized (100ML) For Lab Collection of Samples Sterilized	Nos	Each	250,000	No's
8	Urine Transfer Device with Vaccum Urine Tubes	Urine Tube Should Contain Presative (Boric Acid)	Set	01 Set	200,000	Set
9	Cotton Roll	Non Chlorine Bleacher Cotton/Chemical Free/Dust Free 400 Gram, 100% Copper	01 Roll	Each	2,000	Nos
10	Cultrue Swab	Collection Swab (Amies Gel Snappable Plastic Stick + Viscose Head Tube in PP Material, Blue Cap Sterilized (150 mm x DIA 13 x150 mm)	01 Nos	Each	15,000	Nos
11	Ependroff Tubes	Standard Sterilized with Cap 1.5 ml	01 Pack	Each	250,000	Nos
12	Ethanol 70%	2500 ml Bottle for Laboratory Use	ml	ml	500,000	ml
13	Ethanol Absoulte	molecular biology grade reagents/chemical	ml	ml	250,000	ml
14	First Aid Bandage (Saniplast or Equivalent)	Antiseptic Pad	01 Pack	Each	400,000	Nos
15	Formaline	Analar grade (Merck, Sigma or Equivalent)	ml	Each	500,000	ml
16	Glass Test Tubes 12 x 100	12 x 100 (Glass)	Nos	Each	10,000	Nos
17	Glove Powder Free	Powder free nitrile (Small, Medium & Large)	01 Pack	01 x 100	7,500	Pack
18	Gloves Examination	Powdered (Small, Medium, Large)	01 Pack	01 x 100	20,000	Pack
19	Glucose-D	Glucose+Calcium+Vitamin-D	01 Pack	gm	1,000	Pack
20	Juster Tip Blue	Disposal tip	Each	Each	250,000	Each
21	Juster Tip White	Disposal tip	Pack	Each	250,000	Pack
22	Juster Tip Yellow	Disposal tip	Each	Each	250,000	Each
23	Lab Coat	Fine Cotton in All Length Size	01 Nos	Each	2,000	No's
24	Methanol	Analar grade (Merck, Sigma or Equvialent)	ML	Each	1,00,000	ML
25	Plastic dropper	For Collection of Serum-3ml	Each	Each	500,000	Each

26	Biopsy Processing/Embedding Cassettes	Made of P.O.M material, 100% resistant to chemical action of histological solvents With square holes in dimensions of 1.6mm ×1.6 mm With two large labeling areas on the cassette sides and one slanted front writing surface of 45°angle, adaptable to most of the cassette labelers	Each	Each	250,000	Each
27	Frosted Microscope Slides	Dimensions: 25.0mm×75.0mm Thickness: 1.0-1.2mm The microscope slides are made with frosted area on one end one side, the frosted area is 20mm in depth and resistant	Each	Each	450,000	Each
28	Tourniquets	CBC-Tourniquet Easy Elastic Grip	01 Nos	Each	1,000	Nos
29	Xylene	Analar grade (Merck, Sigma or Equivalent)	ML	Each	1,00,000	ml
30	Jar Large for Biopsy	Large-Plain	No's	Each	1,000	No's
31	Jar Medium for Biopsy	Medium-Plain	No's	Each	1,000	No's
32	Jar Small for Biopsy	Small-Plain	No's	Each	1,500	No's
33	Falcon Tube 15ML	Centrifuge Tubes with flat top cap-15 ml	No's	Each	15,000	No's
34	Falcon Tube 50ML	Centrifuge Tubes with flat top cap-50 ml	No's	Each	15,000	No's
35	Cover Slip (22*22)	(22*22) Super White Glass Standard Class	Each	Each	150,000	Each
36	Cover Slip (24*50)	(24*50) Super White Glass Standard Class	Each	Each	300,000	Each
37	5cc Syringes Auto Disable	Auto disable syringe 5ml 23GX1	No's	Each	300,000	Nos
38	3cc Syringes Auto Disable	Auto disable syringe 3ml 24GX1	No's	Each	300,000	Nos
39	10cc Syringes Auto Disable	Auto disable syringe 10ml 21gX1-1/2"	No's	Each	200,000	Nos
40	Parrafin Wax	Polymer-enriched, highly pure praffin. For immune histology. (Merck, Sigma or Equivlanet)	Gram	Each	750,000	GM
41	Microtme Blade	stainless steel S35 50X	Box	50	100	Box
42	Hygrometer Digital With Probe	Indoor outdor thermo hygro meter with probe	1 Nos	Each	100	No's
43	Hygrometer Digital Without Probe	Clock temperature humidity without probe	1 Nos	Each	100	No's
44	Surgical Blade (No. 22)	Surgical blade carbon steel for medical use.	Box	01 x 100	100	Box
45	Capillaries tube	Plain, non-heparinized 75±0.5 mm Length	1 BOX	1000 Nos	500	Box
46	Vaccuntainer holder	Compatible with above tubes	1 Nos	01 Nos	1,000	No's
47	Multi-Sample Needle 21 G 1½" (0.8 x 38mm)	21 G 1½" (0.8 x 38mm) Prime Quality	1 Nos	01 Nos	400,000	No's

48	Black Top Vacutainer Tube Plastic	Acrylic Base 2.0 ml non Rigid. Na Citrate 0.109M, 3.2% 1.6 ml Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI, Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	15,000	Nos
49	Blue Top Vacutainer Tube Plastic	Acrylic Base Buff. Na Citrate 0.109M, 3.2% 2.7 ml Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	75,000	Nos
50	Grey Top, Sugar Vacutainer Tube	Plastic / Acrylic Base 2.0 ml NaF / KOx Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	200,000	Nos
51	Green Top Vacutainer Tube Plastic	Acrylic Base 4.0 ml Lithium Heparin, 75 USP Units Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	44,000	Nos
52	Purple Top Vacutainer Tube Plastic	/ Acrylic Base 2.0 ml EDTA non Rigid Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	800,000	Nos
53	Red Top Vacutainer Tube Plastic /	Acrylic Base 4.0 ml Serum Clot Activator Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	40,000	Nos
54	Gold / Yellow Top 3.5 ml - Vacutainer Gel Tube	Tube Plastic / Acrylic Base SST II 3.5 ml Advance Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	50,000	Nos
55	Gold / Yellow Top 5 ml - Vacutainer Gel Tube	Plastic / Acrylic Base SST II 5.0 ml Advance Color code must be as per recommended by CLSI Preference will be given to single color Cap tube	Nos	1x1	600,000	Nos
		HAEMATOLOGY				
56	G-6 PD kits	Special Hematology	Test	No	1500	Test
57	Trephine Needle	Bone marrow	Nos	No	400	Nos
58	Spinal Needle (1 x 50)	Bone marrow	Nos	No	400	Nos
59	ICT Malaria (1 x 30)	Malaria PF / Pan	Test	No	30,000	Nos
60	A H G Elita (Graan)	Blood Bank For Blood Grouping (CE/EDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	15	Pack
UU	A.H.G Elite (Green)	For Blood Grouping (CE/FDA)	1 Viai	10 IIII	13	гаск

61	Albumin 22 %	For Blood Grouping (CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	10	Pack
62	Anti - A1 Lectin	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	10	Pack
63	Anti - A	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	800	Pack
64	Anti - B	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	800	Pack
65	Anti - D	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	800	Pack
66	Anti - H	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	10	Pack
67	Anti -D (Human)	For Blood Grouping(CE/FDA)	1 Vial	10 ml	04	Pack
68	Blood Bag Triple with Set	For Blood Collection	No's	No's	20,000	Nos
69	Blood Bag Quadrate with Set	For Blood Collection	No's	No's	5,000	Nos
70	ICT Malaria Antigen	Malria Antigen PF / PV	Test	Test	6,000	Nos
71	Coombs Gell Card	For Blood Cross Matching	Test	Test	60,000	Test
72	Liss Solution	For Blood Cross Matching	500 ml	500 ml	30,000	ml
73	Red Cell Pannel	For Anti.Body Screening	ml	ml	440	ml
74	Red Cell Screening	For Anti.Body Screening	ml	ml	420	ml
75	Juice Tetra Pack	Foor Doonar 225 ml	200 ml	200 ml	18,000	No's
76	Dia Spect Cuvettes	Compatible with Dia Spect EKF Diagnostics	Test	Test	15,000	Nos
		Microbiology (Kits & Disposables)		1		
77	Anti Cardiolipin IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	2,880	Test
78	Anti Cardiolipin IgM	ELISA	Test	Test	2,880	Test
79	Anti Gliadin IgA	ELISA	Test	Test	1,920	Test
80	Anti Gliadin IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	1,920	Test
81	Anti HCV (ICT)	ICT	Test	Test	6,000	Test
82	Anti tTG IgA	ELISA	Test	Test	13,440	Test
83	Anti tTG IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	11,520	Test
84	Beta-2 Glycoprotein 1 IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	1,344	Test
85	Beta-2 Glycoprotein 1 IgM	ELISA	Test	Test	1,344	Test
86	Chikungunya IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	1,920	Test
87	Chikungunya IgM	ELISA	Test	Test	1,920	Test
88	Dengue Antigen	ICT	Test	Test	100,000	Test
89	Dengue Virus (IgG/IgM)	ICT	Test	Test	75,000	Test
90	Dengue Virus (IgM) Elisa	ELISA	Test	Test	4,800	Test
91	Drug abuse panel(urine)	ICT	Test	Test	5,000	Test
92	Epstein-bar virus IgG VAC	ELISA	Test	Test	960	Test
93	Epstein-bar virus EBNA	ELISA	Test	Test	960	Test
94	HBsAg (ICT)	ICT	Test	Test	6,000	Test
95	HIV (ICT)	ICT	Test	Test	6,000	Test
96	HSV1/2 IgM	ELISA	Test	Test	960	Test
97	HVS1 IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	96	Test
98	HVS2 IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	96	Test
99	Chlamydia IgA, IgG	ELISA	Test	Test	96	Test
100	Clostridium defficile Toxin	BLOT/ICT/AGGLUTINATION	Test	Test	96	Test
101	Gas generatic kit (anaerobic)	pack	Test	Test	600	Test
	Gas generatic kit for	^		1		

103	Stool Helicobacter Pylori Antigen	ICT/ECLIA	Test	Test	40,000	Test
104	Pregnancy Test / HCG(Urine)	ICT	Test	Test	6,000	Test
105	HEV (IGM)	ELISA	Test	Test	4,800	Test
106	HEV (IGG)	ELISA	Test	Test	4,800	Test
107	FOOD ALLERGY	ELISA	Test	Test	320	Test
108	INHALATION ALLERGY	ELISA	Test	Test	320	Test
109	URINE TEST FOR PHYSICAL , CHEMICAL & MICROSCOPY	Comptable with Equipment FUS 2000	Test	Test	400,000	Test
110	CARDIOLIPIN (AMA M1) IGG	ELISA	Test	Test	2,880	Test
111	CARDIOLIPIN (AMA M1) IGM	ELISA	Test	Test	2,880	Test
112	Calibrated pus Wire loop (disposible) 0.01ul	disposible, Calibrated	Wire	Wire	500	No's
113	Calibrated pus Wire loop (metal, reused)	metal, reused, Calibrated	Wire	Wire	15	Wire
114	Calibrated Urine Wire loop (disposible) 0.001Ul	disposible, Calibrated	Wire	Wire	80,000	No's
115	Calibrated Urine Wire loop (metal, reused)	metal, reused, Calibrated	Wire	Wire	12	Wire
116	Glass tube with cap 10ml	10 ml	Nos	Nos	10,000	No's
117	Glass tube with cap 15ml	15 ml	Nos	Nos	10,000	No's
118	15 ml Plastic Falcon Tubes	15 ml (sterile)	1 Tube	Tube	1,000	No's
119	50 ml Plastic Falcon Tubes	50 ml (sterile)	1 tube	Tube	1,000	No's
120	Screw Cap Reagent Bottle 1 liter	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	12	Bottle
121	Screw Cap Reagent Bottle 100 ml	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	12	Bottle
122	Screw Cap Reagent Bottle 2 liter	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	12	Bottle
123	Screw Cap Reagent Bottle 250 ml	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	12	Bottle
124	Screw Cap Reagent Bottle 500 ml	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	12	Bottle
125	Screw Cap tube 10 ml	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	10,000	Tubes
126	Screw Cap tube 15 ml	Autoclave able bottle	Bottle	Bottle	10,000	Tubes
127	Slide containing boxes	plastic	1 box	1box	10	Box
128	Sodium chloride (NaCl)	Powder	gm	Bottle	10	Bottle
129	Sodium deoxycholate	gm	bottle	Bottle	1	Pack
130	Sodium Hydrogen Carbonate	Powder	gm	Bottle	1	Bottle
131	Sterile cotton swab	sterile swab (sensitivity)	Nos	01	90,000	No
132	Acetone	bottle	ml	Bottle	25,000	ml
133	wooden Sticks	Pack	Pack	100	150	Pack
134	Chikungunya ICT	ICT	Test	Test	500	Test
135	Match Box	Pack	Pack	1*100	120	Pack
136	Tooth Pick	Pack	Pack	1000	100	Pack
137	Bleach	liter	Liter	1000	180	Liters
138	Hitachi cups	pack	pack	1*500	15	pack
139	Vytek suspension	Compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	500m 1	10	Pack
140	Vytek Cards N240	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	8	Pack
141	Vytek tubes	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 200	2	Pack
142	Vytek Cards N396	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	1	Pack

143	Vytek Cards 2GN	Compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	5	Pack
144	Vytek Cards P580	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	8	Pack
145	Vytek Cards 2ANC REF 21347	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	3	Pack
146	Vytek Cards 2GP REF21342	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	1	Pack
147	Vytek Cards 2YST REF 21343	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	1	Pack
148	Vytek Cards 2NH REF 21346	compatible with Vitek Equipment	Pack	01 x 20	1	Pack
149	Sterilized - Non-cytotoxic virgin polystyrene, excellent optical clarity Petridishes (plastic disposable) Engineered for optimum flatness to provide uniform agar thickness Ø90 and 150mm Petri dishes		Nos	01 x 01	500,000	Nos
	Microbi	ology (Culture Media & Antibiotic	s Disc)			
150	AmikacinAK30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
151	AmpcillinAMP2	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
152	AmpicillinAMP10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
153	AugmentinAMC30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
154	AzithromycinAZM15	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
155	AztreonamATM30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
156	BacitracinB10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
157	CefepimeFEP30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
158	CefiximeCFM5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
159	Cefoperazone/SulbactamSCF105	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
160	CefoxitinFOX30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
161	CeftazidimeCAZ30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
162	CeftriaxoneCRO30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
163	CefuroximeCXM30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
164	CephazolinKZ30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
165	ChloramphenicolC30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
166	CiprofloxacinCIP5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
167	ClarithromycinCLR15	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
168	ClindamycinDA10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
169	ClindamycinDA2	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
170	ColistinSulphateCT10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
171	DoripenemDOR10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
172	DoxycyclineDO30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
173	ErythromycinE15	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
174	EtrapenemETP-10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
175	FosfomycinFOS50	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
176	FusidicAcidFD10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
177	GentamicinCN10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
178	ImipenemIPM10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
179	LevofloxacinLEV5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack

180	LinezolidLZD10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
181	LinezolidLZD30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
182	MeropenemMEM10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
183	MetronidazoleMTZ5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
184	MetronidazoleMTZ50	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
185	MinocyclineMH30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
186	MoxifloxacinMXF5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
187	MupirocinMUP200	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
188	NeomycinN10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
189	NeomycinN30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
190	NitrofurantonF300	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
191	NovobiocinNV30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
192	OxacillinOX1	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
193	OxacillinOX5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
194	PenicillinGP10	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
195	Piperacillin/TazobactTZP110	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
196	PolymyxinBPB300	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
197	RifampicinRD30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
198	Sulphamethox/TrimethoprimSXT25	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
199	TeicoplaninTEC30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
200	TetracyclineTE30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
201	*	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
202	TigecyclineTGC15	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
203	TobramycinTOB10 TobramycinTOB30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
204	VancomycinVA5	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
205	•	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
206	Ceftaroline30ugCPT30 Ceftazidime/AvibactamCZA50	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
207		Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
208	FluconazoleFCA25	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
209	FosfomycinTrometamolFOT200	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
210	Excenel30ugCeftiofur	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
211	FlorfenicolFFC30	Antibiotics Disc	Pack	250	100	Pack
212	VoriconazoleVOR1	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
213	Agar Technical (No2)	Culture Media	ml	ml	5,000	ml
214	Alkaline Peptone Water	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	5,000	Gram
215	Azide Dextrose Broth (Rothe)	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	5,000	Gram
216	Biggy Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	5,000	Gram
	Bile Aesculin Agar	Culture Media			20,000	Gram
217	Blood Agar Base	Culture Media Culture Media	Gram	Gram	20,000	
218	Blood Agar Base NO 2	Culture Media Culture Media	Gram	Gram		Gram
219	BRAIN HEART INFUSION Reind Booker A con (ISO) 500 cm	Culture Media Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
220	Baird-Parker Agar (ISO) 500gm	Culture Media Culture Media	Gram	Gram	1,000	Gram
221	CLED Medium With Andrade Indic		Gram	Gram	1,000	Gram
222	CLED Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
223	Cooked Meat Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
224	Corn Meal Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
225	Dermasel Agar Base	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	1,000	Gram

226	Dnase Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	1,000	Gram
227	Eosin Methylene Blue Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
228	Heart Infusion Broth	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
229	Hoyle Medium Base 500gm	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
230	Lab-Lemco Powder (Beef Extract)	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
231	Lactose Broth	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
232	MRSAgar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
233	M R S Broth	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
234	Mac-Conkey Agar No 3	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
235	Mueller Hinton Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
236	Mueller Hinton Broth	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
237	Mannitol Salt Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
238	Nutrient Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
239	Nutrient Broth	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
240	Proteose Peptone	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
241	Peptone Bacteriological	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
242	Pseudomonas Cetrimide Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
243	S I M Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
244	S S Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
245	Sabouraud Dextrose Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
246	Sabouraud Liquid Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
247	Selenite Broth Base	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
248	Simmons Citrate Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
249	TCBS Cholera Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
250	Thioglycollate Fluid Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
251	Triple Sugar Iron Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
252	Tryptone Soya Agar	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
253	Urea Agar Base	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
254	X L D Medium	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
255	Yeast Extract (Powder)	Culture Media	Gram	Gram	10,000	Gram
256	Anaerogen (25 Litres)	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
257	Anaerojar (Full Assembly) 25Lit	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
258	Campygen (25 Litres)	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
259	Disc Dispenser 6 Place 100Mm	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
260	Disc Dispenser 6 Place 90Mm Skirt	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
261	Disc Dispenser 8 Place 100Mm	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
262	Phosphate Buffered Saline Tablets Dul	Culture Media	No	No	10	No
263	PathoDxtra Strep Grouping Kit	Culture Media	Test	Test	180	Test
264	R.Salmonella Factor 2 GP A Sera	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
265	R.Salmonella Factor 4 GP B Sera	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
266	R.Salmonella Factor 6, 7 GP CI Sera	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
267	R.Salmonella Factor 9 GP D Sera 2	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
268	R.Salmonella H (i) Antisera 2ml/VL	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
269	R.Salmonella Polyvalent O (A-S) (vial)	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml

270	R.Shigella boydii Polyvalent 1 (1-6)	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
271	R.Shigella flexneri Polyvalent	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
272	R.Shigella sonnei Phases 1 and 2	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
273	R.E Coli Polyvalent Sera 2 2ml	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
274	R.E Coli Polyvalent Sera 3 2ml	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
275	R.E Coli Polyvalent Sera 4 2ml	Anti-Sera	ml	ml	40	ml
276	Optochin DD1	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
277	Bacitracin DD2	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
278	X Factor Disc DD3	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
279	V Factor Disc DD4	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
280	X + V Factor DD5	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
281	Metrionidazole DD8	Diagnostic Disc	Pack	250	10	Pack
		Histopathology				
282	Acetic Acid	Analar grade	ml	ml	10,000	ml
283	Alcian Blue	Analar grade	ml	500 ml	6,000	ml
284	Aluminium Ammonium Sulphate	Analar grade	gm	Gram	10,000	Gram
285	Biohazard Bags Size 12 x 24 (red bag)	12 x 24 autoclaveable	Each	100	6	Pack
286	Biohazard Bags Size 8 x 11 (red bag)	8 x 11 autoclaveable	Each	100	4	Pack
287	Cellspin filter paper	Cellspin speeifec filter	Each	Each	2000	No
288	Congo Red	Analar grade	Gm	25 gm	4	Bottle
289	Disodium hydrogen phosphate anhydrous	Analar grade	Kg	1 Kg	2	Bottle
290	DPX mountant	Analar grade	ml	500 ml	70	Bottle
291	EA50	Analar grade	Liter	1 liter	4	Bottle
292	Eosin	Analar grade	Gm	100 gm	4	Bottle
293	Formic Acid	Analar grade	Liter	2.5 litr	4	Bottle
294	Fuchsin Acid	Analar grade	Gm	25 gm	2	Bottle
295	Frozen section compound (cryomatrix)	Analar grade	ml	Ml	600	ml
296	Giemsa stain	Analar grade	ml	ml	12,000	ml
297	Hematoxylin	Analar grade	Gram	Gm	700	Gm
298	Histo slides and Block Filling box	Slides and block filling	Each	1	1000	No's
299	Histo slides and Block Filling box draws	Slides and block filling	Each	1	5000	No's
300	India Ink	black drafman ink	ml	20ml	80	Box
301	Innonin	Analar grade	ml	10ml	10	Box
302	Lense Cleaning Tissue	Cleaning tissue	No	No	1000	No
303	Mercuric Oxide	Analar grade	Gram	Gram	3000	Gram
304	Microtme Blade	S35 low profile	Pkt	50pcs	80	Box
305	OG-06	Analar grade	ml	ml	5000	ml
306	Phenol	Analar grade	Gram	Gram	24,000	Gram
307	Pippets 05 ml	Polystrene,strile	Each	1000	4	Pack
308	Periodic Acid	Analar grade	Gram	Gm	600	Gram

309	Schiff's Regent	Analar grade	ml	ml	2,500	ml
310	Silver Nitrate	Analar grade	Gram	Gm	200	Gram
311	Sodium dihydrogen phosphate anhydrous	Analar grade	Kg	1 Kg	2	Bottle
312	Slide Folders	folder for 24	Nos	1	300	No's
		Molecular Pathlogy				
313	0.2ml PCR Tubes	With Flat Top, Natural 100% Virgin Propylene for High clarity, Thin Wall design for optimal heat transfer, Zip Lock Bags for easy resealing, 0.2 ml PCR Tubes with Dome Caps, Natural Color; PurePak; non-sterile, Each bag contains 10 small bags of 100 tubes each (1000 tubes/bag). Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, Endotoxins and Pyrogen free by an independent lab, USA	01 bag	1000 tubes/ bag	20	bag
314	Biohazard Bags Size large 31 x 38, small 8x11	25 to 35 Gallons, Scienceware, Color Bright Red, Biohazard Symbol Printed, Thickness 1.5mil,Sterilization Indicator patch, Steam Autoclave to 135°C, Pass ASTM 1922 Tear Resistance & ASTM 1709 Dart Impact Tests. Must Include, Pack Size 200 / Box Must Include Twist Tie Cord made of soft copper tinned, annealed iron wire sealed in extruded virgin vinyl (1500 Feets) Autoclavale at 121°C for 20-30 mins,	Pack	200 bags/ box 01 roll	20	Pack
315	2.0ml Microcentrifuge Tube with Flat Cap,	Frosted Flat Caps & side, Clear, pre-sterilized, 10 sealed bags of 50 tubes/pack (500 tubes/pack), Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab, USA	1 bag	500 tubes/ bag	30	BAGS
316	Acetone	liter	ml	Ml	20,000	ml
317	1.5 ml Microcentrifuge Tube	with Flat Cap, Frosted Flat Caps & side, Clear, pre-sterilized, 10 sealed bags of 50 tubes/pack (500 tubes/pack) Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab, USA	01 bag	500 tubes/ bag	20	bag

318	Aerosol Barrier Tips (0.1-10μL)	Aerosol Resistant Tip with Self Sealing Barrier, 10µl Extended Tip - MicroPoint Design and 2ul reference mark, Racked, pre- sterilized, 96 tips/tray, 10 trays/pack Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab,	01 box	960 tips/p ack	20	PACK
319	Aerosol Barrier Tips (100-1000μL)	Aerosol Resistant Tip with Self Sealing Barrier, MicroPoint Design and 10, 50 & 100ul reference marks, Racked, pre-sterilized, 96 tips/tray, 10 trays/pack Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab,	01 box	800 tips/p ack	20	PACK
320	Aerosol Barrier Tips (1-100μL)	Aerosol Resistant Tip with Self Sealing Barrier, MicroPoint Design and 10, 50 & 100ul reference marks, Racked, pre-sterilized, 96 tips/tray, 10 trays/pack Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab,	01 box	960 tips/p ack	20	PACK
321	ART 1000 REACH	Aerosol Resistant Tip with Self Sealing Barrier, SoftFit Design & MicroPoint Design (fits easily on most 1ml pipettors), Racked, pre-sterilized, 100 tips/tray, 8 trays/pack, Certified RNase, DNase, ATP, and Pyrogen free by an independent lab, USA	01 box	800 tips/p ack	20	PACK

NOTE: Bidder shall provide the sample of quoted items on the demand of the Procuring Agency.

H: Sample Forms

1. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE/SECURITY FORM

To: []	Name & Address of the Procuring Agency]	
	[Name of Bidder] has undertaken, in pursuance of Contract No. tion of goods] (hereinafter called "the Contract").	(hereinafter called "the [number] dated [date] to supply
Procurin Contract	ereas it has been stipulated in the said Contract to g Agency with a Bank Guarantee by a scheduled be amount as Security for compliance with the Bace with the Contract.	eank for the sum of 5% of the total
And whe	reas we have agreed to provide a Guarantee: for the	said Bidder
a total of we under the Bidder a Guarant conclusive. The oblicempletisthe good	[Amount of the Guarantee in Words take to pay you, upon your first written demand de Contract and without requiring the Procuring And without cavil or argument any sum or sums ee] as aforesaid. The amount stated in the demand we proof of the amount payable by the Guarantor under this guarantee shall on of delivery of supplies by the Bidder to the Process for which this Guarantee is being given, and until been paid in full.	eclaring the Bidder to be in default gency to initiate action against the within the limits of [Amount of made under this guarantee shall be der this guarantee. I be valid for four months after the uring Agency of the full quantity of
Signature	e and Seal of the Guarantors / Bank	
Address		
Date		

2. MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

[SEE CLAUSE 11.1 (a) OF THE INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS]

Date	ed:													
То:	The l Kara		versity (of Health	Science	es.								
	Kara	CIII.												
WH	EREAS		[name	of the N	<u> Ianufac</u>	turei	:]			who	are	estab	lished	and
repu	table Ma	anufactui	ers of		name a	nd /o	r desc	ripti	on of	f the	goods	s]		
havi	ng facto	ries at		[addres	s of fac	tory]				do	her	eby	auth	orize
	[nan	ne and ac	ddress o	f Bidder	/ Agent	t]	_to sub	mit a	a bid,	and	subse	quentl	y follo	w-up
/ neg	gotiate a	nd sign t	he Cont	ract with	you aga	ainst]	[nvitati	ion fo	or Bi	ds (II	FB) /	Tende	r Notic	e for
the	goods	manufa	ctured,	by us,	under	the	paten	t na	me	of				
			for	perform	ance of	the co	ontract							
the (General		ons of C	re our ful ontract for r Bids.	_				_			-		
- 0		or and on Designati		of Manuf	acturer]									

Note:

This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

2.	CONTRACT FORM		
THE	ACDEEMENT made the	day of	2024 hatryaan

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 2024 between <i>Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi</i> of <i>Islamic Republic of Pakistan</i> (hereinafter called "the Procuring Agency") of the one part and [Name of Bidder] of [Interpretation of Interpretation
Agency") of the one part and [Name of Bidder] of [city] and country of Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder") of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring Agency invited bids through Tender Reverence No dated for certain goods and ancillary services, viz.,[brief description of goods and services] and has accepted a bid by the Bidder for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
 (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications; (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and (f) the Procuring Agency's Notification of Award.
2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Agency to the Bidder as hereinafter mentioned, the Bidder hereby covenants with the Procuring Agency to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract
4. The Procuring Agency hereby covenants to pay the Bidder in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.
Signed / Sealed by the Manufacturer / Authorized Bidder / Authorized Agent Signed / Sealed by Procuring Agency

4. INTEGRITY PACT (AFFIDAVIT)

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC. PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

Contract Number:	Dated:
Contract Value:	
Contract Title:	
the procurement of any contract, ri Government of Sindh (GoS) or any	nsultant] hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced ght, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other S) through any corrupt business practice.
represents and warrants that it has fi payable to anyone and not given or a within or outside Pakistan either dir including its affiliate, agent, assoc sponsor or subsidiary, any commiss described as consultation fee or of procurement of a contract, right, into	the foregoing, [Name of Supplier/ Contractor/ Consultant] fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. paid or agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to anyone rectly or indirectly through any natural or juridical person, ciate, broker, consultant, director, promoter, shareholder, sion, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback, whether otherwise, with the object of obtaining or inducing the erest, privilege or other obligation or benefit, in whatsoever of that which has been expressly declared pursuant
disclosure of all agreements and arr	consultant] certifies that it has made and will make full rangements with all persons in respect of or related to the en any action or will not take any action to circumvent the warranty.
making any false declaration, not n action likely to defeat the purpose of any contract, right, interest, privile	ensultant] accepts full responsibility and strict liability for making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any f this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees that ege or other obligation or benefit obtained or procured as any other right and remedies available to PA under any voidable at the option of PA.
<u>Supplier/Contractor/Consultant</u>] a it on account of its corrupt business equivalent to ten time the sum of an given by <u>[Name of Supplier/Contractor]</u>	remedies exercised by PA in this regard, [Name of agrees to indemnify PA for any loss or damage incurred by practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount by commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback actor/Consultant] as aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining y contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or A.
[Procuring Agency]	[Supplier /Contractor/Consultant]

I: Bid Form & Price Schedule

1. BID FORM

To:	The Dow University of Health Sciences Karachi
Dear	Sir,
Havir	ng examined the Bidding Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged,
we, t	he undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the goods specified in the said Bidding
Docu	ments for the sum of [Total Bid Amount Rs.], [Bid
Amo	unt in words only] or such
	sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached herewith
2. 1	hade part of this bid. The free of cost / donation / discounts offered and the methodology for their application
2. delive	We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the ery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
	If our bid is accepted, we shall obtain an unconditional guarantee of a bank in the sum of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed by the tring Agency.
-	We agree to the validity of this bid for 90 days from the date fixed for financial bid and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the ation of that period.
-	Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this bid, together with the written stance thereof and notification of award, by the Procuring Agency, shall constitute and Contract between us.
7. Name	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.
	e capacity of
	ed
	authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of
Date	

2. PRICE SCHEDULE IN PAK RUPEES delivered duty paid (DDP BASIS)

FOR GOODS OFFERED WITHIN THE PROCURING AGENCY'S COUNTRY

S#	Detailed Specification of Goods	Quantity of Stores	Unit	Name of Manufacturer	Country of Origin	Unit Price on DDP Basis (Excluding GST)	Total Cost On DDP Basis (Excluding GST)
1.	2.	3.	4.	5.	6.	7.	8.
			-			_	
	Total Amazaut's Da	la Da Orr D	DD D -	ia (Frankrika i G)OT)		
	Total Amount in Pak Rs. On DDP Basis (Excluding GST) (Total Amount in words)						
	<u>i i otal Alliount in Words</u>						

Name
In the capacity of
Signed
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of
Date

(FORM A) COMPLIANCE SHEET/ TECHNICAL EVALUATION SHEET

Name th	ne Vendor:		
Name o	f Item:		
Make/N	lanufacturer:		
Model:			
Country	of Origin:		
S#	Tender Specification	Offered Specification	Compliance Yes / No
Note: S	upporting documents must be pro	vided	
Name _			
Signed			
		n behalf of	
Date			

(FORM B)

PAST EXPERIENCE / PERFORMANCE LIST OF INSTALLATION / REFERENCE CLIENT

S.#	Name of Organization	Purchase Order / Supply Order No. & Date	Name of City	Date of Supply/ Installation	Amount of Purchase Order
50.11	7 (41110 07 07 5411124)	07407 1107 07 2400	T (mile of city	2225 442244 2022	1 61 611616 61 601
Note:	Attach Supply Order / Pu	rchase Order / Contract Ag	reement as sup	porting documer	nts
Name	<u> </u>				

(FORM C)

FINANCIAL EVALUATION SHEET

Year	Annual Turnover for the last 3 years (PKR)
Year 2023	
Year 2022	
Year 2021	
Total Amount	
Average Amount	

Financial Information in PKR	Year 2023	Year 2022	Year 2021
Total Assets (TA)			
Total Liabilities (TL)			
Current Assets (CA)			
Current Liabilities (CL)			
Total / Gross Revenue (TR)			
Profits Before Taxes (PBT)			
Net Profit			

Note: FBR - Income Tax Returns must be attached as supporting documents

Name	
In the capacity of	
Signed	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of	
Date	



E-PAPER | OCTOBER 12, 2024



DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

IFB No: DUHS/DP/2024/287-290 Dated 09 October 2024

NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi, invites e-bids through E-Pak Acquisition and Disposable System (EPADS) and have Frame Work Contract on DDP Basis (Excluding GST) from the Manufacturers or authorized Agents/ Distributors of Manufacturers available on the 'List of Active Taxpayers' of FBR/SRB (whichever is applicable) for the supply of following items. Bidding Documents containing detailed Terms and Conditions can be viewed/downloaded from https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/

S. No.	NAME OF BIDS	BIDDING PROCEDURE	TENDER REFERENCE NO
1.	Procurement of Dietary Items for OICD	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 287
2.	Procurement of Animal Feed & Miscellaneous Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 288
3.	Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 289
4.	Procurement of Cardiology / Cath Lab. and Ancillaries Items	Single Stage - Two Envelopes	DUHS/DP/2024/ 290

Electronic Bids should be submitted through EPADS only. Manual bids shall not be received. Interested bidders are required to register themselves on the EPAD System at the link https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration for submission of electronic bids.

The bids, prepared in accordance with the instructions given in the bidding documents, must be submitted on EPADS by 30 October 2024 at 1130 Hrs. The original instrument of tender fee Rs. 2,000/- (Non-refundable) and bid security @ two percent (2%) of the total bid value must reach the procuring agency (Procurement Directorate at Library Block, Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi) before the deadline for submission of e-bids, which will be opened on the same day at 1200 Hrs.

Note:

- a) For any query regarding e-bidding, please contact the Director Procurement Office at Tel: 021-38771111 (Ext. 4433)
- b) In case Govt, announces any public holiday or any unfavourable circumstances the tender/bids will be submitted and opened on the next working day, at the same venue and time.
- c) The purchaser reserves the right to reject any/all bids under the relevant provisions of SPP Rules 2010.
- d) In case of any difficulty, prospective bidders may contact the EPADS Helpline 051-111-137-237 during working days/hours.

Director Procurement

Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi

www.duhs.edu.pk





DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

202427109515

آئی ایف لی نبر DUHS/DP/2024/287-290

ڏاؤ يو ٺيورڻي آف ايلتي سائنسز (وَي اوانگايس) کرا ٿي کواي پاک ايکيوزيشن ايندُ ڏسپوزيل سنٽم (EPADS) ڪ ذريع تيارکنندگان يا تیارکنندگان کےمیاز ایجنٹس اڈسٹری بیولرز ہے جواہیے ٹی آ راالیں آ ر ٹی کی ایکٹیونکس پیئر فیرست میں شامل ہوں(ان میں ہے جوبھی قابل اطلاق ہو)اورجن ے(بغیر جی ایس ٹی) ڈی ڈی ٹی ٹی بنیاد برفریم ورک کنٹر یکٹ ہو،مندرجہ ڈیل اشیا می فراہمی کیلیے ای بولیاں مطلوبہ میں تنصیلی شرائط وشوابط برمشتل یولی کی وستاویزات /#https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk/ ہے دیعمی/ ڏاؤن اوڙ ڪي جاڪتي ڇپ-

S. No.	NAME OF BIDS	BIDDING PROCEDURE	TENDER REFERENCE NO
1.	Procurement of Dietary Items for OICD	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 287
2.	Procurement of Animal Feed & Miscellaneous Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 288
3.	Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumables & Disposable Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 289
4.	Procurement of Cardiology / Cath Lab. and Ancillaries Items	Single Stage-Two Envelopes	DUHS/DP/2024/ 290

اليكثرانك بوليان مرفEPADS كـذريع جع كرائي ما نمن. دي يوليان ومول ثين كي ما نمن كي. دفين ركيني و كينو اليه يولي و بيتدگان كيلنة الكثراك بولى مح كران كيك نك https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration

يولي ومتاه يزات عن وي كلي جايات كم مطابق تيار كي كلين يوليانEPADS به 30 كتر 2024 كو 201:30 وي 11:30 بي تلك ترافي جا تیں۔امل ٹینڈ رفیس مبلغ ۔/2,000 روپ (نا قابل وائھی) اورکل بولی کی قیت کا2 فیصد بطور پڈ سکیورٹی لا زیا پرو کیورنگ ایجنسی (پروکیورمنٹ ڈائزیکٹوریٹ ،لائھریری بلاک ،ڈاؤیو ٹیورٹی آف بیلتیسائنسز (اوجما کیمیس)سیارکوروڈ متصل بین یونیورٹی روڈ بگزار جری ، الكيم فبر33 ،كراي) كواى يولى جمع كرائے كي آخرى تاريخ الله يملية في جائے جواى روز دوپر 12:00 يج كولى جائے كى۔

ای بذیک کے حوالے ہے کی بھی سوال یا معلومات کیلئے ڈائز پکٹر ہر کیورمنٹ آخس فون قبر

(21-38771111(Ext.4433) 021-38771111(Ext.4433)

حكومت كى جانب سے تعليل يا فيريني صورتمال كسب شينزر ايوليان اس كا مطلح عن روزاى مقام اوروقت برجع كى جائيں كى اور کولی جائیں گیا۔

خريدارايس في في رواز 2010 كي متعلقه وفعات كے تحت يمي بھي يا تمام يوليوں كومستر وكرنے كافق محفوظ ركھتا ہے۔

سمى يى د شوارى كى صورت شى ، بولى و بندگان ايام كارك دوران EPADS ميل اين 237-111-111-051 بردابط

ذائر يكثريرو كيورمنث ذاؤيو نيورني آف بيلقه مائنسز ، كراجي



(حلد 35) چنچر 12 آڪٽرير 2024ع بمطابق 06 ربيع النائي 446 هـ (شمارو 70) قيمت 40 ربيا



UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

تاريخ: 09 آڪٽوبر 2024

آئى ايف بى نمبر. DUHS/DP/2024/287-290

دائو يونيورسني آف هيلت سائنسز (دي يو ايج ايس) كراچي كي اي پاك ايكيوزيشن ايند دسپرزيل سستم (EPADS) جي ذريعي تيار ڪندڙن يا تيار ڪندڙن جي مجاز ايجنٽس/ڊسٽريبيوٽرز کان جيڪي ايف بي آر/ايس آر بي جي ايڪٽو ٽيڪس پيئر فهرست ۾ شامل هجن (انهن مان جيڪو بـ لاڳو ٿيڻ جو ڳو هجي) ۽ جن مان (جي ايس ٽي کانسواء) دِي دِي پي جي بنياد تي فريم ورڪ ڪانٽريڪٽ هجي. هيٺ ڏنل شين جي فراهمي لاءِ اِي واڪ گهريل آهن. تفصيلي شرطن ۽ ضابطن تي مشتمل واكن جا دستاويز /#/https://portalsindh.eprocure.gov.pk تان دّسي/دالون

S. No.	NAME OF BIDS	BIDDING PROCEDURE	TENDER REFERENCE NO
1.	Procurement of Dietary Items for OICD	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 287
2.	Procurement of Animal Feed & Miscellaneous Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 288
3.	Procurement of Reagents, Kits, Chemicals, Glassware, Consumebles & Disposable Items.	Single Stage-One Envelope	DUHS/DP/2024/ 289
4.	Procurement of Cardiology / Cath Lab. and Ancillaries Items	Single Stage-Two Envelopes	DUHS/DP/2024/ 290

اليكٽرانك واك صرف EPADS ذريعي جمع كرايا وجن. هقوهت واك وصول تركيا ويندا. دلچسپي ركندڙ واك قيندڙن لاءِ اليڪٽرانڪ واڪ جمع ڪرائڻ لاء لنڪ:

https://sindh.eprocure.gov.pk/#/supplier/registration تي رجستر هنين ضروري آهي. واك دستاويزن ۾ ڏنل هدايتن مطابق تيار ڪيل واڪ EPADS تي 30 آڪٽوير 2024 تي صبح 11:30 وڳي تائين جمع ڪرايا وڃن. اصل ٽينڊر في 2000 رپيا (ناقابل واپسي) ۽ ڪل واڪ جي قيمت جو 2 سيڪڙو بطور بڊ سيڪيورٽي لازمي پروكيورنگ ايجنسي (پروكيورمينت دائريكٽوريٽ، لائبريري بلاك، ډائو يونيورسٽي آف هيلٽ سائنسز (اوجها ڪيميس)سيارڪو روڊ, لڳ مين يونيورسٽي روڊ, گلزار هجري, اسڪيم نمبر .33, ڪراچي) کي اِي واڪ جمع ڪرائڻ جي آخري تاريخ کان پهرين پهچي وڃي جيڪو ساڳئي ڏينهن منجهند 12:00 وڳي کوليو ويندو.

اي بدنگ جي حوالي سان ڪنهن بر سوال يا معلومات لاءِ ڊائريڪٽر پروڪيورمينٽ آفيس فون تمبر (Ext.4433) 021-38771111 (Ext.4433)

حڪومت طرفان موڪل يا غير يقيني صورتحال سبب ٽينڊر/واڪ ان جي ورندڙ ڏينهن ساڳئي هنڌ ۽ وقت تي جمع ڪيا ويندا ۽ کوليا ويندا.

خريدار ايس پي پي رولز 2010 جي واسطيدار شقن تحت ڪنهن بريا سمورن واڪن کي رد ڪرڻ جو پ. حق محفوظ ركى ٿو.

ڪنهن بر ڏکيائي جي صورت ۾, واڪ ڏيندڙ ڪم وارڻ ڏينهن دوران EPADS, هيلپ لائن 237-137-111-137 تى رابطو كرى سگهن ٿا.

ڊائريڪٽر پروڪيورمينٽ

.0

www.duhs.edu.pk

ڊائويونيورسٽي آف هيلٿ سائنسز. ڪراچي